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U.S Department of
Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o oo 2120-0020
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Usa Only

INSTRUCTIONS:

Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation.

(49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark _ | Serial No.
N6079W 28-20092
1. Aircraft -
Make Model Series
PIPER PA-28 140
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner ALBERT JAMES Adaress5514 WOOLDRIDGE RD.
ciyCORPUS CHRISTI state ] EXAS
Zip7841 3-38?9 Country,
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Mode! Serial Number

O

K |AIRFRAME

(As described in Item 1 above)

O

D POWERPLANT

D PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE
D O
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
NameROBERT S WHITLOCK B | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 0 lManufacturer
Address3118 CREST VEIL DR. O | Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciyCORPUS CHRISTI state TEXAS - [ | Certificated Repair Station 1753064
zip78415 Country O | Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fue!

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual f %
per 14 CFR Part 43 D ?/ek)( S 0{//1 ooé ;%W

App. B

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority. given persons specified below, the umt identified in item 5 was mspeded in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

|Z APPROVED ' D REJECTED

" | FAA Fit Stand Nl A i o Person Approved by Canadian
.10 Inspect o? n f”,"i .. Manufacturer O [Maintenance Organization- - - - D Departm:na of Tran);port
BY ‘ ] Other. (Specify) ..
O |FAA Designee * O |Repair Station * " |inspection Authorization™ -
Certificate or Tooooo Signature/Date of Authorized Individual )
Designation No. ROBERT S WHITLOCK
1753064 _ ; 5 f

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

T .

8. Description of Work Accomplished . ) e
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets Identlfy with aircraft natlonallty and Ieglstral/on mark and date work completed ).

N6079W o [0&01-201 1 o

oL ' Nationality and Registration Mark v ) Date

INSTALLED FIBERGLASS WING TIPS STC NUMBER SA880WE, INACCORDENCE WITH MET-CO AIR TIPS PER SD1023.
NO CHANGE TO WEIGHT AND BALLANCE

GNID

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

- 'MAJOR RE’PAIR:AND ALTERATION

(I'\irframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only
Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not t
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. . Make Model
1. Aircraft New Piper PA-28-140
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-20092 N6079W
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner )
, Kevin Moberly 809 Aster Ct.
Richmond KY 40475
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
~ AIRFRAME {As described in item 1 above) X
Textron Lycoming 0-320
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Fred A. Riffle
- 100 Whitt Rd.

Morehead KY 40351

X { U.S. Certificated Mechanic

A&P2347272211A

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furished herein js true and correct to the best of my knowledge. . ,

' Date

SlgnW&d Ind vld
¥

9/25/06

7. Approvél for Return To Servicé *

" "Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

. FAA Form 337

(12-88)

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards : oot Other (Specify)
gy | |inspector - - . |v Manufacturer . X | . Inspection Authorization e
. " FAA Designee  |-' ’| Repair Station_ g:':::a%mm%;'g‘;m“ )
Date of Approval or Rejectton _‘ Ceﬂlﬁeate or Destgnahon No Signa ure of orized lndwl u
9125106 . A&P2347272211A. . &



.

61000/2T0-895-F66T:0dD S Nx ‘9u ‘WalueAY £q paonposday
. 1
_ PayolERY auy.S}33YS [BUORIPPY L__]

J" . v{': ’

'

SMO"I"IO:! .‘.)NlH.l.ON

pu3 “suoganasul uoneumsw 8018 pasn HOWSLOVS awmulv OLS i 20UBPI0I0E Uy PIIIEISU ‘DLS 1eny oy’
‘ . RN . 76002-8Z N/S

. MBLO9N

. 90/9z/s sieg

(‘pajejdwioo xiom ajep pue )yew uouaas:ﬂa: pue Ku/euoueu yma/le Yum Amuep/ s;aeqs /euomppe yoeye ‘peuinbas St aoeds alou jf)
. . -. paysijdwoddy YoM JOo uopdposaa ']

sjuswasnbes ssaujyLOMIE 81qeolddE By} YIM AHIULIOJIOD PANURLIGD QINSSE o; suogeiaye snopraid Jfe yum e)iiuédwbd
aq jsnw uogeIaye. UY Pi0dal yeials ejeudaidde oay) ul pareju oq [jgys ssbusyo uoyewy). bugelsdo Jo aouejeq pua Jq[ilaM

39110N




" U.S. Department
of Transportation

. Federal Aviation
Administration

_ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION -
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller; or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020
For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

tci:

Make Mode!
1. Alrcraft New Piper PA-28-140
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-20092 N6079W
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
+ 2. Owner )
_ Kevin Moberly 809 Aster Ct.
Richmond KY 40475
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)—
Textron Lycoming 0-320 X
- POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
" APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
: 6. Conformity Statement
. A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

: Fred A. Riffle
100 Whitt Rd.
- Morehead KY 40351

X

U.S. Certificated

Mechanic A&P2347272211A

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

. D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. . . .

Date

Signatul

JORSI06 o

re of Aythorized Individugl L
b LM
i

7. Appybval for Return To Se

" Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is _[«] APPROVED

REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards . - Other (Specify)
gy L' | mspector o | | -Manufacturer .X | Inspection Authorization . . |5 R ,
. B ESERE B . . Person Appoved by Transport
oo < FAA Q;§$'9ﬂ35 'quélf Statlon PR R :..».pqnadaNmonhinessG(oup PN . -
‘Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or Designation No. |~ Signature gi-Authorized Individual o
'9/25/06 11 - .. .|ABP2347272211A '

FAA Form 337 (12:88)

R
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U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

-~ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION- -~ -~ -
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only
Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
_instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not ttﬂ .
- exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft New Piper PA-28-140
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-20092 NBO79W
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Kevin Moberly 809 Aster Ct.
Richmond KY 40475
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above). X
Textron Lycoming 0-320
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
. APPLIANCE
i Manufacturer

'..

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Fred A. Riffle
100 Whitt Rd.
Morehead KY 40351

X | v.S. Certificated Mechanic

A&P2347272211A

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

. D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the

information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

" Date

2.

9/25/06

Signature of Authorizeg Individual .

7. Approvalfor Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/} APPROVED REJECTED _
By L :‘As“pe';'t'&s'a“.“"ds Manufacturer | X | Inspection Authorization .. Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station _ ) gﬁ:;a%mxlz;%‘;ﬁ“
Date of Approval or Rejectlon ' Cemﬁcate or Desunahon No. Signature of orized Ind(wd al
9/25/06 | ARP2347272211A M %

‘FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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@ Form Approved
. ‘ . OMB No.2120-0020
ooy 7 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - - - ' For FAA Use Only
bt aiuniiel (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) s Tdertication
Federal Aviation
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not td

exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

N Make Model
1. Aircraft New Piper PA-28-140
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-20092 N607SW
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner .
Kevin Moberly 809 Aster Ct.
) Richmond KY 40475
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteratibn
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
Textron Lycoming 0-320 X
- POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
" APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Fred A. Riffle
100 Whitt Rd.
" Morehead KY 40351

X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

A&P2347272211A

 D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is.true and correct to the: best of my knowiedge. -

" Date
© 9/25/06

¢

* Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/} APPROVED

REJECTED

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

- -

BY E,'::egtors‘a"d?ms Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
. . Person Appoved by Transport
" FAA Désignee - “Repair Station . Canada Alrworthiness Group, L .
Date of Approval or Re;ectxon ) Cemf cate or Designation N° ‘Signature of horized Indawdual ’
 9125/06 . . - - | nep23arar2211A W
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.

Luited States of Anwrica

Bepartwent of Wranspartation -- Hederal Abiation Abninistration

Supplemental Type Certificate

.,f"'//[,//)zé/e SA01944CH

Thés certifeeate ssinee/ f0 Experimental Aircraft Association, Inc.

3000 Poberezny Road
Oshkosh, W154901

r:(r///k-) Mt he r/’rufyf- i e e wedign /-r Y /;//(wv'/{y preduct it o loonitutions and condelicrns
/Af‘/‘(//('r I -J//m:/'/kr./ Sarcon mecls e carrenorlbeness r(yﬂl'/'////r/r/J ('/ Toors * (.'/ e * -yagyr/,/i;/lk'//-J.

Crepinel Lreduet- - Typir Gortyforate Nimber* See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML) -
Ao No. SA01944CH for list of approved airplanes and

Aeee£*  applicable airworthiness regulations.

%Jﬂf//'///kw (‘/7;//m ..(’Z'M{'yﬂ ‘fc//{r//{yr
Modify airplane to fly on unleaded automotive gasoline, 87 minimum antiknock index, per ASTM

Specification D-439 or D-4818 of any volatility class, A through E, or 82UL AVGAS per ASTM D-6227.

Lovortutions and Coneleleons .

1. The engine installed in the airplane must be approved for the use of the fuels specified above, either by
Supplemental Type Certificate Number SE01943CH dated March 5, 2004, or later FAA approved revision or
by another equivalent FAA approval.

2. FAA approved Airplane Flight Manual (AFM) Supplement EAASTCAFM, dated March 2, 2004, or later
FAA approved revision is required.

(See Continuation Sheet page 3 of 3)
Sles r:fr//%l'///r el or: seqppiorling dele crhick i3 the barsts /r ///y//'m,w/ sl dlresrenin cn f//r’/:/ wenlels
srtrrendereel] J”-J/z(//r//r[ sevelocd or e lerncnilion decle 63 olherinise ciluldesdecd /y e ttorrnestraleor (-/ e

Taitbral' lveaticn .. ertbrienestruteon.

(7 p/r//////i.'cr///'rw - February 25, 2004 ortr revssreecd

. 1 'y recleen n////r o

Site (‘/ fasnance March 5, 2004 oy

7 (Signature)

Thaddeus D. Krolicki Jr.
Manager, Propulsion Branch
Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

0
i/

(Title)

Any alteration of this cerctificace is punishable by a Fine of not excecding S$1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding ) years. or both.

Fin Foat 8110-2(10-68) PAGE 1 of 3 PAGES Thio cercificace may be cransferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.






Huited States of Anerica

Bepartment of ransportation - Ffederal Apiation Administration

Supplentental Type (ertificate

(@ontiruation Sheet)

/]
Nibzralizrs snorosach

LIMITATIONS AND CONDITIONS: (Continued)

3. Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must de determined by the
installer.

4. A copy of this certificate and FAA Approved Model List (AML) No. SA01944CH dated March 5, 2004
or later FAA approved revision must be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified
aircraft.

5. If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall
give the other person written evidence of that permission.

..End...

Any alceracion of this cerctificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding §1,000, or Imprisonmenc not exceeding 3 years. or both.

FAA EOaM B110-2-1(10-69) PAGE 3 of 3 PAGES This cecrcificate may be cransferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.






€1J0 01 93ed

. (SQOL 295)
- $00T-20 v-L unayng
TOEY6VS WAVOLSVVE [ 'ASY LSNIDLSVVH 0ldy £vo-v \4 ouj yeoiolke] | ¥S
v0//S $00T-T0 (SAOL 99s)
IOVP6YS navoceva | 1AW | 1SNIDLSYVE | v ¥VD | 60LV | semH 0l uosuns | €5
. (19A[ND)
P $002-20 (SADL 295) ‘00 YrIoNY
TDE16VS navorsvva | 1A% | ISNIOLSWVA | B UVO | QELY | va1'vOl toundns | s
(apwd
o19y)dio)
- $00Z-20 (SADL 2°S) aoedsooy
TO1S8VS NWAVOLSVVI [ 'A9Y LSNIDLSVVH € AVI 1TVl 001 ovuAg | 1§
v0/7/E ¥00C-20 (SaD.L 99S) 1el-‘0s1- | oD yeayY |
1O708VS WAVOLSYVI 1Ay LSNID.LSVVH £ dvOo €1VT | ‘opi-gz-vd | 10did MONOUL | 0S
091 .
-STT-vd
‘051
-STT-Vd
‘sel
-STT-vd
‘091-7T-Vd
‘061-7C-Vd B
b0/2/50 $00Z-20 (SADL 398) STV | diog yesony
TO6¥8VS WAVOLSVVI 1 'A9Y LSNIDLSVYVH £ AVO 9v1 ‘zz-vd | 1odid moNRYL | 6F
% 'ON DILS aeq speqraquiny | A ¥ ON foquIinN woyeaayy | soqumy | (S)PPO INEN
popossadng | juompuowry | juowndiddng UoISIAYY 104 awaynI) | jraay aurduy walj
) TV WAV SHOIINIISUT UOHE][BISU] siseg adAy, 10 eIy
uopLaYNId) | [LUIBHQ

$00T ‘G YoIBI 9)e( aNSS]
007 ‘1 11dy pasiaay

sedAV (128 10 [any 0Ny Jo 3s()

1040

UONEOSSY Jeldary [ejudwliadyy

HDPF6T0VS ON (TINV) ISI'T PPOI pasoaddy v







€1Jo ¢l 98ed

391730 UOTIBOIIILY) JJBIIY 0FEdIYD
youeig uoisindold ‘1o5eULIA

‘1f “DpoYoIy] " SHepPeyL

i AT
/

00T ‘G 21BN 9B anss]
$00zZ ‘71 11dy pasiay

se3AV 178 10 [Ny 03Ny Jo 3s()
104
UONLIIOSSY JJLIANY [LyuRwLadXg

HOPP6I0VS ON (TIAV) ISIT PPOIA pasoaddy vvy




.)



Tnited States of America

Beparinent of Wransportation -- gﬁchcral Abiation gkhministraﬁcm

Spplemental Type Certificate

.,""/I{l/)‘a éﬂ SE01943CH

Thes certifbcate issmee/ o Experimental Aircraft Association, Inc.

3000 Poberezny Road
Oshkosh, WI 54901

cerlifics thal the r/'(//gyff tn Mo e wWeseyn /'r M ﬁ/é/é.'m/'/gy preitict it e lonctulions wnd conditecns
////(r/ﬁﬁ s -)/mm'/'/(/ Sercon meels e wwirireriiness regecrisie sl /‘/ Toert * r-/ e * -78(y(l,/}l//}‘/l-}.

é}{'yl.ll(l/';{%)‘ﬂfﬁll.'/' - -7;/'///,- ?fr/'/l%ka/(' Aivnter® See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML) No.
_Awde SE01943CH for list of approved engines models and

. 4o #* applicable airworthiness regulations.

_%-)t/'f/'l//bn r-/7;///( ,.’(Zfd('yn (yf%r)/(yn.'
Add the following approved fuels: unleaded automotive gasoline 87 minimum antilnock index, per ASTM
Specification D-439 or D-4814 of any volatility class, A through E, or 82UL AVGAS per ASTM D-6227.

Lvnitalions wnd Crncdetvons . :
1. Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the
installer.

2. A copy of this certificate and FAA Approved Model List (AML) No. SE01943CH, dated March 5, 2004
or later FAA approved revision, must be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified
engines.

3. If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall
give the other person written evidence of that permission.

Thes ﬂlf/’/l//.r‘v/t/(' conel e Suppreriiny ol irdoch i3 e lersrs /'f ”////fr/w/ el rersieein tn r/,’ér/ ontel
Seerrenitered, -J/I-)/lh_‘lll////, receled or o lerininalicn Lonle &3 olherintic eslulidishecd /y o o Aettbrrenistraler r-/ e

Toitoreels i loctalion .. ottorsiredlrer b,

Gt n/ ///y//?k/(/fk'// - February 25, 2004 Foate resaneeedd -

Fute r*/);\-}//r///cf . March 5,2004

/}y doreelion n/ M

oo engsdregler

—

(Signature) /
Thaddeus D. Krolicki Jr.

Manager, Propulsion Branch
Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

(Title)

Any alteration of this cercificace is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1.000. or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or boch.

Ths Foin 8110-2(10-68) PAGE 1 of 2 PAGES This cercificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
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SEP 1 8 2009

‘ .. NN - N - | Form Approved
e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. Z?Giozou ”
.S De, ® H H ) or FAA Use On
U Depamontt (Alﬁramg, I?owerjplant, Prqpeller, or Appllance) ‘ ST
F-daralAvlagon (7\ z

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions 7
and disposition of this férm. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to'report can result in‘a civil penalty not fo exceed $1 000 - By

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Mo A T o
Piper PA28-140
1. Alroraft, Serial No. . : - S A Nationality and Registration Mark - 3 .
28-20092 N6078W . . ,
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificats)
2. Owner Stutzman Leon - - - - 2407 Beechknoli PL -
* Centerville Oh. 45458-2851
3. For FAA Use Only
4. UnitIdentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

B.A.Brunner I {U.S. Certified Mechanic
3395 Urbana Lisbon Rd. [ | Foreign Certified Mechanic 190284374
South Charleston Oh. 45368 | [1 {Certified Repair Station

[ | Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individyat
Aug 22 2000
B.A.Brunner AL NN

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED || REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector
B
Y FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Ingividual
Aug 22 2000 Designation No.
A&P190284374
B.A.Brunner >

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

T
Cum oy o B -




~ - - o e

.. L. 2 NOTICE .~ -

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. *An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

[

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, aftach"additicnal sheets. Identify with aircreft nationality arid registration mark arid date work completéd.)

Installed Brackett air filter partAnumber BA104 in accordance with Brackett instruction sheet part number BA-104-03 revision date 8-23-88.
Placard installed. Installation approved under STC SAG93CE.

END.

[ Additionai Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GP0:1989-0-663-171
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Form A d

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budges Bureau No. 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) £ oc
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.
MAKE MODEL
: PIPER PA28-140
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
28-20092 N6Q79H
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER POEL, ADEHEID 444 SOUTH UNION STREET .
BURLINGTON, VT.0540-4859
j 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY -
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION > 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR :::l};
AIRFRAME POPPPPONIPP00NIINIeees (As describad in item 1 above)eerersreseserressresss

POWERPLANT| ..

N ' <.
PROPELLER . .

i

APPLIANC

E MANUPFACTURER

6. COHFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

RAY MAGEE:.™

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANK

SHELBURNE AIRPORT, INC.

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

8206243

4712 MT.PHILO RD.
SHELBURNE, VT. 05482

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to
attzchments hereto have been made in accordance w
and théc the information furnished herein is true a

the unic(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
ith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
nd correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

103397

SIGNATURE_OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
uﬁﬂ/ Z% .

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN 70 SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit é

ent/iﬁed in item 4 was im§cted in the maaner prescribed by
APPROVED [JREJEC " .

the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is
: : — ——— 5 -
: I':: betTon . DARDS manvracruer [ X | inspecTion AutHoriZATION OTHER (Specif)
BY. ' CANADIAN DEPARTMENT :
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION | | OF TRANSPORT_INSPECTOR- - - [\ -+ =~ = == <= -
. 1 OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTIO DESIGNATION NO. \
10)2-3 )57 I2b0732 | N e |
FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) N (8320)




- _ <
NOTICE -
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. .
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additiond! sheefs. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
REPLACED TOP AND BOTTOM FLAP SKIN ON THE RIGHT FLAP UTILIZING PIPER
P/N 62321-001 AND P/N 62322-002, I/A/W AC 41.13-1A CHAPTER 2, SECT-
ION 3, PARAGRAPHS 96d, 99 AND 100. ;
NO CHANGE IN WEIGHT AND BALANCE. -
entmmmm———cm——a————————————————— END === -
bl -y
[ L'
‘ [[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

Cc FAA AC 72-4908 N
% U.S.GPO: 1981 - 775-332/47



Form Approved
e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION owmB “‘;- 2120-0020
US Deponment . . or FAA Use Only /.7 ¢
of Fansporiation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Sifice Identification &L/
Federal Aviation =
Administration [\ ED& -~ E S%a_;_?

4 =8 © 4 N
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law {49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penally not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Model
Mak® p1pER 0%l pA28-140
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-70092 N-6079W
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
POTVIN, TIMOTHY J. . 3 WHEATLEY COURT 05446
2 Owner POEL, ADELHEID COLCHESTER, VERMONT
3. For FAA Use Only
a entific *
e S e e
oy o condomlly by a person authorized In FAR 43, Sectio,
_L L PL .é"r/éﬁ/( / a,__
Dais Michael J. Quick AEAFSOO01
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME -~ » {As described in ltem 1 above).- wwe.
X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type )
APPLIANCE Manufacturer ' !
6. Conformity Statement '
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
MURRAY AVIONICS, INC. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
19 ATRPORT ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic
SCOTIA, NY 12302 x | Certificated Repair Station ALIRO12K
Manufacturer

D. [certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

FEBRUARY 26, 1997

Signature of Authorized Individual

< cobze P73 St 22y

7. Approval for Return To Service (‘7L—'

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner A{escribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

@ APPROVED O REJECTED

-9

Other (Specif;

ﬁgg:‘:l}b?tandards Manufacturer inspection Authorization {Specily)

BY
. X . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group .

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Desi%_nation No. <
ALTIR0O1I2K -
-




-
.

-

"y

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

IFR FLIGHT CHECK ACCOMPLISHED ON PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED KLN 90B. IAW
ATTACHED SHEET. THE GPS MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS FOR IFR NAVIGATION

IN ENROUTE, TERMINAL AND APPROACH MODES. GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY. PLACARD
HAS BEEN REMOVED.

FAA APPROVED FLIGHT SUPPLEMENT MURRAY AVIONICS, INC. DOCUMENT #N-6079W-001.
INSTALLED IN AIRCRAFT.

oy, T

PR

- \\‘uﬁt‘d;&*)* . ¥ e

o
th

- 0 Additional Sheets Are Attached



MURRAY AVIONICS, INC.
19 AIRPORT ROAD

SCOTIA, NY 12302
513-234-BV 17

FL%GHT TEST EVALUATION OF KLN90B IAW FAA NOTICE N8110.47 PARA.
9A(4).
AIRCRAFT MODEL YAZ3—M0U  rpc. wo. NGOTAW SERIAL No.Z28-20092

A. CHECK ALL OPERATING MODES OF eps. DR

B. CHECK INTERFACE TO OTHER EQUIPMENT .

C. CHECK FAILURE MODES AND ANNUNCIATORS .G

D. CHECK AUTOPILOT AND F.D. STEERING. \(k

. E. CHECK GPS DATA DISPLAYED ON HSI, OR GDI.OW

F. CHECK ALL SWITCHING AND TRANSFER FUNCTIONS.

G. CHECK FOR INTERFERENCE FROM OTHE§>EgpIPMENT.

H. CHECK ACCBSSIBILITY OF CONTROLS. : '

I. EVALUATE VISIBILITY O ‘ignrnons, DISPLAYS AND ANNUNCIATORS

DURING DAY AND NIGHT.§2 o
J. CREW WORK LOAD OK WHEN OPERATING GPS.\F—
L. VALIDATE ACCURACY BY (5) OVER FLIGHTS OF ONE OF MORE SURVEYED
LOCATIONS.
ENROUTE/TERMINAL
Ty ACROSS 0 ALONG
1. WAYPOINT 1D# BV, TRACK ERROR TRACK ERROR O
— ACROSS ALONG
2. WAPOINT ID#_JSL)KNLw TRACK ERROR__ (O TRACK ERROR
ACROSS - ALONG
l"‘"“‘“"“?f‘WXYFETﬁT'ID#‘%;3J3¢ '''' “IRACK ERFOR {2 _—— TRACK—ERROR—C>
ACROSS ALONG
4. WAYPOINT ID¥ PWL .,  pRACK ERROR__ ) TRack ERroR_ O
ACROSS o ALONG ~
5. WAYPOINT ID¥CAN \,  rRack ErRroR. O rack grror_()
APPROACH
_ ACROSS \ ALONG -
1. WAYPOINT ID#RWIG}  TRACK ERROR O TRACK ERROR O |
) ACROSS ALONG
'~ 2. WAYPOINT ID#MAZI*  TRACK ERROR O TRACK ERROR_J
B ACROSS ALONG
3. wayPoINT 1p# MAGLL TRACK ERROR O3 TRACK ERROR .0O|
ACROSS ALONG
4. wavpoinT ID# MABLY  tRACK ERROR OO TRACK ERROR O
" ACROSS ALONG  ~_
- 5. WAYPOINT ID# MApLA TRACK ERROR OO TRACK ERROR ~O

M. VERIFY CONTINUITY QF NAVIGATION DATA DURING TURNS OF 30 DEGREE
BANK FOR 2 MIN.

N. VERIFY PTE WITHIN 2.0 MI ENROUTE, 1 MI TRANSITION, .25 MI ON
APPROACH.

O. CHECK WAYPOINT SEQUENCING, ANNUNCIATORS, SENSITIVITY CHANGES
DURING APPR@kE?' PROCEDURE TURNS, HOLDING, PATTERNS AND MISSED
APPROACHES. ;

Doid B 2 ZL) } b

FLIGHT CHECK COMPLETED BY.\)ownd . Yevsss CERT#24%65Y  paTE ‘7}7

e o
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e Form Approved

U5 beperiment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms Nf; 2120-0020 T
of fansporiaiion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ot Of AR Sec Only /n
iy RER-FSDAY 1

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make pTpPER Model pa28-140
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Re‘%stration Mark
28-70092 N=-6079
Name (As wn on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner 8§£i %AD'ELHE?Dﬁ f 3 WHEATLEY COURT
P ’ COLCHESTER, VERMONT 05446
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME -~ (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

MURRAY AVIONICS,
19 AIRPORT ROAD
SCOTIA, NY 12302

INC.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

ALIRO12K

have been made in accordance with the requirements

D. lcertify that the repairand/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

JANUARY 27, 1997

7

d

Signature of Authorized Individual

W%W

7. Approval for Return To Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and i

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the/manner prescribed by the

is ¥ APPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specif;
;ﬁgg:ﬁtandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee X Repair Station gif;;a%?@%‘fﬂgggé?gﬁgn

Date of Approval or Rejection

1/27/97

Certificate or
Designation No.

12

Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

54 %”Wagz




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Trimble 2000 Approach GPS system. All equipment
installed in accordance with instructions provided by Aircraft
Radio Manufactures Installation Manual-#81450. Revision B Feb. 23,
1995 and adapted to the Aircraft IAW AC43113-2A fig. 2.1 and fig.
3.6. Paragraphs 23 and 27 unit is TSO'd to C1l29-Al.

GPS receiver is mounted in existing Radio Rack. GPS is interfaced
to a dedicated CDI and also interface with a remote Annunciator
Module. Mounted in the pilots instrument panel. Altitude
information provided by Icarus Altitude Serializer and existing
encoding altimeter.

Aircraft equipment list and weight and balance revised to reflect
this change.

Continuous electrical running load computed and found to be
within 80% of the charging system capacity.

Static load test performed and exceeds load factors as
recommended in AC 43.14-2A para 1.2d.

Unit operates satisfactorily and does not interfere with any
other systems.

GPS Placarded (GPS for VER use only).

Rtk Rk R e S R R R S NN D R R L S R R R R Rt

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*UY.S.G.P.0. 1990-761-753



e

US Department
of Transportation
Federol Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only,/l/

REA-FSDO - 1

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (43 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make pIPER Modelpa28-140
1. Aircraft - - - " .
Serial 1\5)8 ~70092 Natlonall:y 281% 8% istration Mark
Name (As shown on reg:stratlon certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
» 0 OTVIN, TIMOTHY J. 3 WHEATLEY COURT
- Owner POEL, ADELHEID COLCHESTER, VERMONT 05446
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME - (As described in Item 1 above) PO X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’'s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

MURRAY AVIONICS, INC.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

19 AIRPORT ROAD

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

SCOTIA, NY 12302

X | certificated Repair Station

AL1RO12K

Manufacturer

D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

JANUARY 27, 1997

Signature of Authorized Individual

rota P53 %W«/

7. Appr( | for Return To Service

BY

X1 APPROVED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federa! Aviation Administration and is

0O REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards

Inspector Manufacturer

Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify)

FAA Designee X |Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection
1,/29797

Certificate or
DeS|gnat|on No.

RO
log {

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Signatyre of Authorized Individual

o te G5 7’/%%4?4/




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Trimble 2000 Approach GPS system. All equipment
installed in accordance with instructions provided by Aircraft
Radio Manufactures Installation Manual-#81450 Revision B Feb. 23,
1995 and adapted to the Aircraft IAW AC43113-2A fig. 2.1 and fig.
3.6. Paragraphs 23 and 27 unit is TSO'd to Cl129-Al.

GPS receiver is mounted in existing Radio Rack. GPS is interfaced
to a dedicated CDI and also interface with a remote Annunciator
Module. Mounted in the pilots instrument panel. Altitude
information provided by Icarus Altitude Serializer and existing
encoding altimeter.

Aircraft equipment list and weight and balance revised to reflect
this change.

Continuous electrical running load computed and found to be
within 80% of the charging system capacity.

Static load test performed and exceeds load factors as
recommended in AC 43.14-2A para 1l.2d.

Unit operates satisfactorily and does not interfere with any
other systems.

GPS Placarded (GPS for VER use only).

**************************END************************************

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.0. 1990-761-753



ran ALKUKAFXT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO.7 ¥ DATE: 3

“"US. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . T S Eorm Approved .
, FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION - o Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
- - FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION S S EATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) E A s
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix 'B. and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type =ll entries.
for instructions and disposition of ‘this form,

MAKE . PIPER - 7 - [MODEL PA 28140
N ALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
‘:BIEE N6079W

ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration certificate)
1405 Hinesburg Rd
S.Burlington,Vt. o5402

1. AIRCRAFT

SERIAL NO.

ERIALNO- 28-20092 7
NAME (As shown on registration certificate)

2. OWNER Homer Dubois

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

v

4 UNIT JDENTIFICATION

MODEL SERIAL NO.

UNIT

AIRFRAME , roorss (As described. in item 1 above)

 POWERPLANT

APPLIANCE

T aEe — 6.VTONFORM|TY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S "NAME: AND: ADDRESS |~ 8. KIND OF AGENCY
o XX | U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

C.S.PLATT S :

85 N. MAIN ST. s Lo . | FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
YARDLEY, PA - "19‘067 T - CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

: ' : . o MANUFACTURER

C. CERTIFICATE NO

A&P 207603

. 1 certify that the :;pnii' ind/ér‘,:'l:ention'made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or *
ettachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations
and.that-the information futnished herein: is'true ‘and correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE OF 'AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

ified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins cted in the manner prescribed by,
inistration snd is EXFZ APPROVED DREJECI’&) ) .
OTHER (Specify)

DATE e e
- 6-29-87

Pursuant to the horiry. given p D
the Admini of the Pederal Aviation Ad

FAA BT BTANDARDS | | sanura ) NS
o | mANUPACTURER XX| INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
: OF AIRCRAFT

ODATE OF APPﬂmg:S ggﬁrFlNC&TE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUA
REJECTION AT .
6-29- , .
9 Z__~ Xf 26%8? _ a < f)g Z‘L

FAA Form 337 (767 . {8320)

8y




raa ALNUKAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO.7 N DATE: _

cuel tanks Using g 92D, clasz g.o szalant.
€.!n accord wisp . S8 hchap, 2 gep 5
: LT e Y 7 < SEC 3,
e >Nt ch £ /-1’ “LAR Nothing follows.
Ml Afency 1o compléta E
2 W] afid; the

following:

F o o
-US GPD “19g; 77533z 47 -




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY 7
' CAMERA NO.7 A DATE: 2 -

JAN 1 1 1991

| Perm W
Budges Barasu No..04-R060.1

- MAJOR: REPAIR “AND “ALTERATION ' ‘a;m"";ﬂ‘:';;"c‘ﬁfo:”“
: (Alrfrum, Poworplani Pr ,pollor, ol . _@0—05
INSTlUC‘l'l(lNS. Priat or type all €niries. “See
" for lnsmructio s and dupouuon of -shis (ort:.f.
» « §) MAKE L . : L. [ MODE o
PPER.,v : ‘ i B PA-28—1LLO o=
' “.m SERIAL NO. RN AR NA‘I'!ONALITV AND REGISTRATION MARK
. 28~20092 i ; S __N6079w
ST NAME (As showri on registrotion: amﬁcol )] H ADDRESS {As shown oa regisiration mrhﬁcal-)
2. OWNER Lambert, Roger J.: g | .1685 North Ave.
- Potvin, Timothy - J b Burlinguon. vT - 05401

5. Tree

SERIAL NO. Alres-
terase ATIOH

x.

.DHFORH”Y STA'EMH" i .
A. AGENCY'S NA-ME MD ADD!ESS T - 8. KIND OF AGENCY __C. CERTIFICATE NO."
Edwin C.- Jdames 7 . : x; Ul ;mm::,uo MECHANIC - - i -
Shoreham' VT X} 5 o |roetion ceeriricateo A!:umn’_:
i JCLETHICATED veraie sTaTion
‘| manUraCIURER

1364453

- D. I centify thu the repnlr aad/nr altesaii o made’ (b: Junit(s) jidenctified in item 4 sbove snd described oa the reverse or
sctachments bereto have'been ‘made § sccordance wick the requirements of: Part’ 43 of the U.S. Pederal Aviation Regulacion)
and thit the mfornu.non furaished berein: is true and’ ‘correct to the bel( of my knowledge.

DATE : . . Tl R oo ‘SIGNATURE . OF AUT%QKIZ’ED INDIVIDUAL
10 Uanuarys 1991 ‘ '. -. ‘, %ﬂa (’

7. APPROVAL FOR_RETURN. 10 ﬁrEJ(mE

the Federal Avistion Admmlunnon snd is  E] APPROVED

raa AT dTanoazos | : ; >
e o) - . w’mu. - X mmmumﬂ

Pussuant co the aurh ra; ified bcl . th ¢ id uuﬁzd ia it 4 was uu cted in the menner presciibed b
the Adoiso the o °ronty pu p¢ as lptct ow, the um ide. :mD % y

QMEI (Specii ly}
W : o

T T N CANADIAN DEFARTAMENT
FAA DESIONRE o _jueeas ifA!pN ’ O' TRANSPOST nNsPECTOR . H

DATE OF APPROVAL OR . CERTIFICATE OR _ SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED mmvmw.t
REZCTION .. .. |DESIGNATION NO::

10 Januery (1991 ~ | 8260732 | Sose = ) Sc e 5
FAA Form 337 (roere -~ o" e i e e e

. (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO.7 ¥ DATE:

‘he' appropridte alrcroﬁ record.
ire confmued conformafy with the

8 DESCRIPTION OF WORK— A(COMPUSHED (IF
: cruft natmnahty and regufrahon mark’

. LIMITATIONS RECOPD

reqwred affoch addmono! sheéts: . Identify with air-
work complofed) - . S i

OPPER ELECTRICAL CABLES
531NM I/A/w MANUFACTURE

_SUPPLEMEN’PS INCLUDED IN APPROVED OPEP.ATIONS

FAA AC 78Tises




CAMERA NO.

‘FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY |

%

A7

"

DATE: /,5 /5 L | ‘ - . . b,

S P

Es

INSI'RUCI'!ONS- Please prmt o: type. Suhmn this fotm, angxnal on!y, o anmhonzed I-'edem.! Aviation Agem:y Represen!z-

Foo

tive. Use ar as necasary -
umczmlbamnomonuo T 2. ARCRART MARE . SRR ._~;3.A!RC!AFIMDDEL o v‘»
-8 | Neorgw: : (Pipept b0 i) PR 28140 .
3w S E |4 AIRCRAFT SERIAL NUMBE‘ ST 5:JENGINE MAKE - - . - 6. ENGINE MODEL . -
s B2 , T R o iRkl - e 5 ; .
&8 | . 28.20092 e ~ Lycoming=" .~ | o-320.E2p 2
: <§-— 7. NUMBER OF ENGINES - o 8. PROPELLER MAKE : Sl 9. PROPELLER MODEL - ~
|.." One e : ‘Sensg_g:;ch o S M74LDM60
lmnmzsmvmnzm £ : o o . ST
LAS @omcmlssumceo;csmmﬁ(mmn gu‘sw E[usm Bmmm(mu - : : T
8. [] AMENDMENT OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE (CAR 1.62) . R )
. [[] MULTIPLE CERTIFICATE (REF. CAR 1 AND 8) . R . .
. [Jome - : = AL , (Specify)
2. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (Check appropriate items (s)) .
It is requested chat 2d Airworrhiness Certificate be issued to perm.lt npenuon of the above described aircraft in the fbl.lowmg
f-% classification(s):
EL . [Z] sanDARD (HORMAL, UTILITY, ACROFATIE, TRANSPORT CATEGORIES) {REF, CAR 1)
_ [ 8. [ ] UMITED (REF. CAR %) .
- : . [T] RESTRICTED (REF. CAR 8) ( Check operation(s; to ) be conducted)
Z g (1) [[] AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL (4) Dwmtomc -
bl s (2) [] atriaL apvesmisinG . (5) [] ForesT anp wiloure CONSERVA‘HDN
E (3) [] aeriar surveving o e (6) || WEATHER cONTROL :
< D. Dmsnmnu(azr CAR 1) (Check nperama(x)mbcm&‘md) S Ao (Spesify) !
1) [] amateur-suiLt ; ~(3) [J Eonsmon. R BER
(2) [] EXPERIMENT (RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT) " @) [J=acane o s :
) - AR (S)Drosuowcomnmwmm '
e [ Jiomes - R - ) :
(Specify) : N E X
3. HAS THE APPLICANT PREVIDUSLY BEEN DENIED AN AIRWORTHINESS CER'ITH‘ATE FOR TH1S AIRCRAFT? D YES® (Explain) @ NO ©
5. %‘Q 1. IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR 1.67(d) THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS 8EEN INSPECTED'AND FOUND AIKWORTHY BY:
- ég— :E A. [[] AIRCRAFT MANUFAZTURER (Name of Firm)
Sesiq B. [ ] CERTIFICATED DOMESTIC REPAIK STATION, CERTIFICATE NO.
5 S §§ é €. [[] CERTIFICATED AR CARRIER, CERTIFICATE NO. : -
S B SN | 0. [ ] CERTACATED MECHANIC (Inspection Authorization) NO. i i ARy
B> sk oA SIGHAIURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL B s TITE .
2 ZE : S : S
£ < . .

. I hereby*‘ certify that thé aircraft described above has been inspected and'is urwon.by and eligible for the classifica-
tion(s)- requested. ~ I further certify that I am the :eglsnered owner (or his agent) of this- “which is- registered®
with the Federal:Aviation ‘Agency. as required by the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and the .applicablé Federal Aviation '
Regulations and Regulations of the Administrator and that the following evidence of registration is displayed in thé”
aircraft. (Check and complete appropriate steri(s): this m:lade: mmpktmn af stems 1 and 2 on- tb: reverse nde af tbu fnrm y

1. [ CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (PART A} DATE OF ISSUE
2 2. [T] APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION, FAA FORA 500 (PART B). FiA FORM 500 FORWAKDED TO 7 T
o FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION BRANCH ON (Date) H . : T
= . 5 —— 5
g 3. [X] DEALER'S AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1707 (Expivation date) e dune-1 '7, 196)
<2 E | 4 REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME AND PER MAILING 4 (Na,SHchchnem.\‘tcu) .
=B Piper Aircraft Gozporation ) CEe il 28 JU
&g Vero Beach, F.Lor:.da _ SRR " S N 23 I%Q -
Z - e L i "‘HQLJ ediin . .»- E
° " *In ordumbeehgible for registration an aircraft must be .- 5: SIGNATURE OF O"Eloﬂ‘“‘" 1ORIZED AGENT .
i owned by ; cnuze? tgf tll’l:d nixtxd StatesAa.s dgﬁned by |6. . paTE 7. VLE -
Secuon 101X13) o e eral Aviation Act of 1958. NS
8. ATTACHMENTS (Check which) -
“ A [C]ea Form 337 E,Domrbxlmpawdyl
[ [j;urom:l? . .

—— > ey

{r




/| FAA AYRCRAFT REGISTRY - L
CAMERA NO. 2,  DATE: /2 -/3  §S |- , "

T D e

-ammcemﬂcmmusns

Theaxrcraﬁ:iasm’bed m.PARTIonthemtseofthxsfonnhzsbem mspectc&
[E] AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TyPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET NO.
¢ [[] AIRCRAFT LISTING, PAGE No. (S)

© - ARWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY -~ -~ = 1 962 R :
S e . ] SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE NOUS) v PR L ‘ ;
. e [Jomem_ . : R e - o
o | (Specify)
2., _ AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERATING RECORDS -

A [} StRCRAFT NEW—| NO PREVIOUS OPERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISTORY - * . ’
D COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED

€[] AIRCRAFT RECORDS iNDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF ; : HOURS
b, [Y] ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE TrE FOLLOViNG OPFCATION: : o ' .
T I sEls: NO._ Yae 14,00, 227 __ TOTAL HOURS TIME SINCE OVERHAUL k3
. SERIAL NO. . % toraiHours____ TIME SINCE OVERHAUL - E :
SERIAL NO. .. TOTAL HOURS _ TIME SINCE GVERHAUL :
E | SERIAL NO. TOTAL HOURS : . TME SINGE OVERHAUL .
3. - AIXWORTHINESS DOCUMENTATION - e

: 2 A [[] CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (LMITATIONS), COFY ATTACHED
L 8. [] CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (LIMITATIONS), AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT -
" C. . [F] CURRENT APPROVED AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL, AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT -

[} CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION, AVAILABLE IN ARCRAFT - o :
£.. [X] THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECOROED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS . -
. - &[] FAKIFORM 337, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, (ATTACH WHEN REGUARED}

: G. [[] ¥AA FORM 317, STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED) S .

i 17 ] WEGHT AND BALANCE REPORT, (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED) el -
- ‘1. [] DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC., [ATTACH WHEN REGUIRED) SR ;
7 1 ' [] AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH an_1.67 (a)
"'k []PREvioUS FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR —————— - .

BY

- FAA nmesammvs CE!‘HHCATION

its type certificate and that it is if condirtion for safe operation.

5. REGISTRATION INDICATED ON REVERSE IS PROPERLY DISPLAYED-IN AIRCRAFT [ues: [X]_ﬂq (Eleggs)

o Current Form,FAAA1707 ~

1 have inspected’ the aircraft descr‘,b“d on the reverse and, on ehie: basls of the apphcanon ﬂnd the fqregoing; find

(Name of Issuing Representative) . ol L {Designation: Number) .

it conforms to'g

6. DESIGNEE'S SIG!

gl nf% T o

7. FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE T 7 | FAA DISTRICT OFRCE NO. oo, - AT R
i R R /AR Yy 20 1884

A [ accermen
e. [_| vemnseecrep
¢ [[] spor cuscxen

S, ATTACHMENT(S) IN ADDITION TO THOSE LISTED ON REVERSE (List separately)

<0 1. Copy of Form FAA-3262B

% R T S

-




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. L DATE:

/3/5 ?S

PR “UNITED § ) OF AMERicA’
g i FEDERAL A___.iON AGENCY

CERTIFICA‘!‘E OF AIR\NORTHINESS

N‘A‘BONA.UTY AND REGISTRATION MARKS 2 AIIICIAFI' Al C'—'—

Thns Certificate of Alrworfhmess is. «ssued pursuunf to fha rederul Avluhon Acr of 1958. g

““The aircraft identified hereon is considered airworthy when maintained and operated in
. accordunce with the Civil A-r Regulati and’ licabl

PP aircraft Operahan Lmutahons‘

4. This Cemﬁcate will remain in eﬁe:l as fong as the aircraft is maintained in ucoon:hnca,
with Part 43 of the Civil Air Reguluhons unless surrendered, suspended, revoked,; or. o

'} . termination date is otherwise established by the Admmlsh'afor of the. Federul Avnohon‘
S Agency;

5. DATE OF ISSUANCE 6. FAA REPRESENTATIVE 7. DESIGNATION NO;

5-7-64 e OB6070

8. Any alteration or misuse of fhls Certificate is punishable by a ﬁna of not exceedlng $1 000

or impri: t not g 3 years, or both..

GPO : 1959 OF—508938







FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTHI . —
CAMERA ®O. 2 DATE: -/,3 ~-/3 - ?5 |

I T : : ' SEP 7 1975 o
’ DEPAT, T OF TRANSPORTATION - - Sy
. B . FEDERAL 5. - ATION ADMINISTRATION - ;‘, 7 et x:rz‘m Na 04-R060.1
SR . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o8 FAA TSE ONLY.
= o R OFFICE IDENTFICATION
el e {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - NE - CaDo w15
INSTRUCTIONS: Print ot type all entri _See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 bseq: ision th
. for instructions and ?unp:mon of :lexis fou P i (or revision f)
Piper . . Cherckee PA%—lhO .-
l" AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. ) NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
28-20092" ) USA" N6079W .
~ NAME.(As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration c-rhﬁ:nh) =
2. OWNER Chester Eric.Iyndol : . Memorial Drive
Lyndonville, Vt. 05851 -
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY =
4. UNIT [DENTIFICATION : - 5. TYPE
s ALTER-
uNeT MAKE MODEL oL SERIAL NO. reram | AUER
R AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
. PROPELLER =
- TYoE
- ARl S n SN i I v SRR
APPLIANTE O uraCTURER = e
' ) 6. fUNFOlMlT‘l STATEMENT
. A- AGENCY S NAME AND ADDRESS Y -B..KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICAYE NO.
A " | X |u.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -
Iérry' A« Kindberg i .. |- _|romeion cextiricaTED MmECHANK . . - .- _APEH1381593
R Post Mills, Vi, 05058 ' ~ [ cERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION o .
: < e MANUFACTURER .
- LS D. I certify that the repaif and/or nlternmn made to ‘the unit(s) idearified da itém €'ibove ind describédion the reverse or
- . acrt:chments hereto have been made-in-accord with the requ of Purt 43-of .the, U.S. -Federal Aviation Rzgul-nmu
md dut thc information- furnnhed ‘hetein is tm: and correct (o :the best of my knowledge T
DATE j
- lSept ?6 L BT ET .
. == 7. APFRO
Purs: he auth ified bel th identified 4 th rescribed
B 5, ke puthoricy Biven persons spesified below, the, uoie ﬁa““‘ ROVED [REECERY . e P by
= OTHER (Specify)
FAA FLT, STANDARDS -
R INS . MANUFACTURER } X INSPECTION wﬂoN
BY B CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
! FAA DESIGNEE" REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
S OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIMCATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION BESIGNATION NO. . -
1 Sept 76 1 WNY393 1h A D0- :
FAA Form 337 (7-67) : ' . (8320)
"_ RO ¥ o
- - LA
T . -
. A "C'. - X
R £
a : ‘. f




' ‘FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 2 DATE: /& -

/5 -

R e S S K OO

P

BT 2 N R

) T gohe tw o o NOTICE T ) .

. Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
“An alteration must be compatible with all previous alferafions to dssuré continued conformify with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. o )

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
-craft'nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) ’ -

1. Installed Narco Mk 12 nav-camm, Voa L indicator, and power supplye
+An Aptenna Specialists AVSL9 antenna was also installed.

-2, Aireraft is eguipped with a 35 amp alternator. The total current drain
. of the electrical system with all equipment operating simultaneously
is 2y amps. The total drain of the electrical system will not exceed
the alternator capacitye

3. The -above équii:'h‘:'en'b' was installed in accordance with ACL;B.lB—i.,w s

L, Weight and balance entered in log booke

" Nothing below this line.

.- 1
DUELUST BTG FNTHOT -
G- ESYS
TS & z -
, .- A" . [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED } s
C  FAAAC 724906 . ’ ) ' )
£
EARt. :
’ ) . - -
! . > o R
T ~“ P =



o L .
PAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY - =~ =
CAMERA NO. 2 /,? 9 SASEIES

o

e i e FR

. it Ll s i,

—~

; i ! 7 ] —
: P 8 R ) | R ved .
R | o FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY & . N e e . 04-R060.:

. ' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - 5AF GADO FOR FAA USE ONLY .

' (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) 1-1-19 OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
o for instructions and dispositian of this fo E R . -
. <o | MAKE B EE ) MODEL :
1. ARGRAFT ° __Piper SR . PA-28
N © |SERIAL NO. - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
; o 2820092 N6079wW
S L INAME (As shown on registration cerfificate) ST ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER - Howard Corbin . " P. O. Box 579
] . 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
. .
4. UNIT-IDENTIFICATION : 5. TYPE
UNIT - MAKE " mopeL : i SERIAL NO. REPAIR :::;
AIRFRAME *o #¢ (As described in item 1 above) :
X
POWERPLANT - 3 ) Y
. PROPELLER - | . . - . : . '
vveE - . - . = ) -
APPLIANCE - MANIJFACYURER : ’ )
- 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT Lo
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS : B. KIND OF AGENCY : T C. CERTIFICATE NO. N ‘
. - U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC e -
AIRKAMAN INC. . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC . - NO. 1182 -
. _ BRADLEY FIELD - . [ o weaie stamon. AIRFRAME & RADIQ
. , WINIISOR LOCKS, CONN. MANUFACTURER 1 :
FAA REPAIR STATION g
D. I certify that the 1 r alteration made to the unit(s)”-identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments heret Ve ﬁ: ghade in accordance with the. requirements of Parr 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to-the best of my knowledge.
DATE . . o ’ SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL /er,ﬂ/‘:’"/"'—<”“j ’
G—/f—éf @ % # /6 2 B3O
: 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE .
Pursuant to the authority given persols specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner “prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is 3] APPROVED O R.E]ECTESeC - :
OTHER "
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER _ INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specify)
INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT -
FAA DESIGNEE 3 | REPAIR STATION - OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR .
- OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL: OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL X .
REJECI'ZL DESIGNATION NO. :
— F—EF (4297 C73 D 0 = _
FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION . __ k o ] 0052-025-8006 (8320)

i




. PAA- AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ..

/2 -

"DATE:

CAMERA NO. Z/

e e

" NOTICE

R Weighf and balance or opért;ﬁng}lih-nif.dﬁon changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.

“An dlteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
' applicable airworthiness requirements. s i

1.

2.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft ‘nationality and registration mark and date work comp{efgd.)

-Installed Bendix TPR—Gngansponder and Bendix AT'914A transponder

antenna. e

TPR610 transponder installed' in radio panel secured with manu-

facturers hardware. Bendix aT914a antenna installed on bottom
of fuselage secured with manufacturers hardware. .

- N AU IR b ~
Rircraft ‘id 'equipptd with a 35 amp alternator. Thg‘_,gpgglﬁ,,_cgwo
drajn of the, él.e;ggrical system with all equipment operating si-
multafieously is 17 amps. The total drain of the electrical system
will not exceed the alternator capacity and is therefore satis-.
factory. )

The above equipment was installed in accordance with AC43.13-1,
Chapters 11 and 15, using the standards approved by the FAA and
the manufacturers instructions and drawings. Equipment list
changed to reflect the above installation. .

It is the responsibility of the pilot to load this aircraft within
the allewable gross weight and cC.G. range limits approved for
this aircraft. _ :

vage Yrox we

£AME g #20 AWG To TPR-GIO

VI ALID VAOHVTIYD

CB9ewd gl g7 R

AMLS193Y IVHIUIY VY
.. HLDA 037 T30NVAIANDT B el
"/, 7] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ‘ARE ATTACHED .Y

e = e




FAA AIRCRAFT EKEUGLIDinI 7
CAMERA KO, 2. DATE: /,e -

= s =

N TTm T . - R 5 .-, s P 9 3= : ' » . AR
: = T el i_-3|ﬂ"4[:llil i Decleer - “
<~ > : < R . = i S v
3 i i . : oo . ST en s e opeme } Fo d :
: - 4 % o FEDERAC” AVIATION AGENCY | . e Bmefpzfurmu No. 04-R060.1
i . 2 o7 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ‘BAF  GAD( FOR FAA USE ONLY
e N W .-~ (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} 1-1.19 OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
. INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
- for instructions and disposition of this form. T .
- A 4 - MAKE . . MODHR
: - i Piper . : Pa 28-140
. .1-"6—"‘ © [SERIAL NO y ) NATH D REGISTRATION MARK
T PN 2820002 : - MTIHNEGT S
' "INAME (As'shown on registration certificate) . ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER _ East Haddam Conn.
Flying YB® Airport : ] . .
: s . 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY £
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION - 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. ALTER-
. . REPAIR | o .
. - ) X .
AIRFRAME ) - »eee (As described irfitem 1 above)
: POWERPLANT ) . : : T -
’ PROPELLER .
E -
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER
, 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ’
A. AGENCY'S NAME. AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY . C. CERTIFICATE NO. ~
-lland L. Trainor - U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 267575 e
791 Ho. Wegtfield St. FOREIGN CERTIEICATED MECHANIC
, Feedixig Hills Mass. CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION e .
- ) MANUFACTURER :
D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to rhe unit(s) idenrified in item 4 above and described on.the reverse or
artachments hereto have been made in accosdance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information:furnift-.ed herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .
DATE  11e3e67 S T SIGNATURE CF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
: : o 1 g - :
‘ _ 7. APPROVAL FOR:RETURN TO SERVICE =- ) .
" Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the it jidentified in item 4 was in ed in the manner prescribed b;
the Administrator of the Federal Aviaﬁn?",AgenCy and is ﬁ?&oﬂb | R_EJECI‘EE P 7
FAA FLT. STANDARDS X ON. : 7| OTHER (Specity) i
) ’ e RD: MANUFACTURER - ™ INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION - Verlf_(ed by Operator #] 04
BY . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT ) )
FAA DESIGNEE - REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT . . . ,
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATY OF AUTHSRIZED | )IVIDUAL
REJECTEINe DESI NO. y
3-67 FEUGY NI YTegnon 01 .
FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION ‘ 0052-025-8000 (8320) '
. i . g
e = ~ PRAT . K i
; v 3 R ; R

B Y- SE UL SV SHO USSP s



Fl FAA AIRCRAFT REG‘ISTEY
i |__CAMERA NO. 2. DATE:

-

:hLIOTICE

s L . -
: Wenghf and ba{unce or operaﬂngﬁﬁgﬁ A Bhall be enfered in fhe ‘appropriate aircraft record. .
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